EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
June 11, 2012
Monday 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?

2. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. May 14, 2012

4. _APPROVAL OF INVOICES

Pennoni #501145 $

Pennoni #507185 $ 498.50
Pennoni #507186 $ 320.50
Pennoni #507187 $ 289.75
$
$

920.25

Pennoni #507188 6,049.00
Pennoni #507189 558.00
SMJ Construction Payment #1- Lockwood Div. § 105473.17

@O oo o

4

LIAISON REPORTS
6. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. Jon Altshul will discuss findings and recommendations regarding Municipal
Authority finances.
b. May 2012 Report
¢. Memo on Internal Quarterly Billing for Overhead —-Q2-2012
d. Acknowledge receipt of 2011 Audit and Related Correspondence
7.  OLD BUSINESS
a. Revised invoice from Clinger

8. GOALS
a. May Goals

9. NEW BUSINESS
a. Proposal for Prof. Services, Hershey’s Mill Pump Station Grinder Installation
b. Meter Quote From Allied Control Services

10.  CAPACITY REQUESTS - none
11.  SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report
b. Pennoni Engineer’s Report
d. Big Fish Environmental Inc Report with DMR’s
e. East Goshen Township Flows for May 2012

12 ANY OTHER MATTER
F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2012\6-11-2012 .doc




13.  CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST

14.  PUBLIC COMMENT
15.  ADJOURNMENT

Meetings & Dates of Importance

June 11,2012 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
June 13, 2012 Long Range Planning 9-12:00PM
June 13, 2012 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
June 14, 2012 Farmer’s Market 3-7.00PM
June 14, 2012 Historical Com - CANCELLED
June 18, 2012 Commerce Dev. Comm. 7:00 PM
June 19, 2012 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
CU Hearing
Goshen Meadows
1325 West Chester Pike
June 21, 2012 Farmer’s Market 3.7.00PM
June 21, 2012 Historical Comm. 7.00PM
June 23, 2012 EGT Community Day 5:00PM
EGT Park
Rain date is June 24
June 26, 2012 Applebrook Golf
June 27,2012 Friends of EGT 501¢3 7:00PM
June 28, 2012 Farmer’s Market 3-7.00PM

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Website Posting Date
July 1, 2012 - Summer

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2012\6-11-2012 .doc




—
SO OO0 2NN A W~

i i it~ L VS R VS B U B U I U R UC R UC R VRN U RN NG T N NG I SO T NS T N T N T O T O T G T G S
O\MAUJI\)'—‘O\OOO\)O\M-&WI\)HO\OOO\IO\M-P-UJI\)'—‘O\OOO\)O\MAUJI\)'—‘

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
May 14, 2012

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, May 14, 2012 at 7:00pm at the East Goshen Township building. Members in
attendance were: Chairman Dana Pizarro, Joe McCawley, Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck and Kevin
Cummings. Also in attendance were: Rick Smith (Township Manager), Mark Miller (Director
of Public Works), Jon Altshul (Township CFO), Bob Adams, Atty., Walter Wujick
(Conservancy Board), Scott Towler, Dan Barbato, and Mike Ellis.

Special Tour — The meeting was held at the Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant, At 6:00 p.m.,
the members of the Municipal Authority and others in attendance were given a tour of the plant
by Scott Towler.

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

Dana called the meeting to order at 7:00pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
There was a moment of silence to remember the troops. Dana asked if anyone would be
recording the meeting and there was no response.

Chairman’s Report/Other Members’ Reports
Jack attended the West Goshen Municipal Authority meeting and provided copies of the minutes.

Approval of Minutes
The Chairman noted that the minutes of the April 9, 2012 meeting were approved as corrected.

Approval of Invoices
Joe moved to approve payment of the following Pennoni invoices:
1. Pennoni #504741, $ 1,089.00
2. Pennoni #504742, $ 5,835.00
3. Pennoni #504744,  $10,348.75
4. Pennoni #504746 $ 3,035.25
Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
Joe moved to approve payment of the following Gawthrop Greenwood invoices:
1. Gawthrop Greenwood #98012 $152.00
2. Gawthrop Greenwood #98989 $703.00
Jack seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

Liaison Reports

1. Conservancy Board — Walter reported that the Board did a planting in the open
space on the east side of Reservoir Road. They are planning a walk through the basins with
Mark Miller.

2. Historical Commission — Jack reminded everyone about Living History Day on
Saturday, June 2, 2012 from 11 am to 4 pm. This year is still about the Civil War but the focus
is on the women who were left at home.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 05-14-12 draft.doc



—
S O 00NN R LN —

NN NN DN NDNNDDN /= = = e e e
N OO N R WN = OWVWOoONWDN D WM =

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
4
43
44
45
46

Financial Reports — Jon Altshul, the Township’s new CFO, introduced himself and gave his
background. He took a look at all of the financial information for the Authority and found that
some items weren’t coming through on the reports. He asked the Authority members for any
additional information or layouts they might want to see. Fran spoke about the annual audit.
Kevin would like to know what controls are in place. He feels the auditors should meet with the
Authority members. Rick will ask an auditor to come to the next meeting. Dana liked having
the transaction details. Jon mentioned that the Authority has 3 bank accounts. He will attend
next month’s meeting.

Old Business

1. Clinger Invoice — In response to Rick’s letter to Clinger about their invoice
#M11143 for $1,484.00, Clinger advised that according to their collective bargaining agreement,
2 journeymen have to respond to this type of call. Joe feels the rate of $145/hr is too much and
wants to deny payment. Rick pointed out that a journeyman’s hourly rate is $102.00 and
suggested that they pay for 2 men at this rate. Everyone agreed.

Goals
1. Newsletter — Jack submitted the article for the summer newsletter. Dana will do an
article for Fall.
2. Joe will attend the June 6th West Goshen meeting and Dana will attend the
September meeting.

New Business
None

Capacity Requests
None.

Sewer Reports
a. Mark Miller, Director of Public Works Report:

C.C. Collection — PWD received a call from a resident on Heather Lane stating that
their lateral needed repairs. We looked at the lateral and found that the stack had
pulled out of the tee. I stood on the stack and pushed the pipe back into the tee.
While visiting the Hershey Mill Pump station the Crew found a sewer manhole
overflowing. We entered the downstream manhole and removed several 5 gallon
buckets of grit. We then jetted the line to clear the clog. We received 12 calls for
lateral cap replacement during the month.
ACTION ITEM - Mark asked the Authority for approval to have Pennoni investigate
the cost to install a Muffin Monster at the Hershey Mill Pump Station. With
additional flow, he believes they are going to have a problem with debris. He
estimated $70,000 and drawings and engineering will be needed. Mark and Dan will
get the costs for the next meeting,
R.C. Collection — The pumping station was visited on a daily basis and the basket was
cleaned. Chemicals are still being added to fight the grease. There were no peoblems
during the month of April. Seven calls were received for laterals during the month.
Lochwood Plant: The contractor has started the sewer work. They started at the

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 05-14-12 draft.doc



N OO NI R W)=

AAAAA.pwwuwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwt\.)t\.)ﬁ—u—u—u—w—u—u—u—u——u—t
kllAUJI\)HO\OOO\IO\MAUJN’—“O\OOO\]O\kh-hb)l\)»—to\OOO\IO\QI]-&UJI\)»——‘O

swim club on Tanglewood Drive. The road crossing took them 3 days due to utility
conflicts. Once they crossed the road they hit rock which took 3.5 days to get
through. They removed 54 cubic yards of rock. They are currently in good dirt and
working their way through the open space. Matt and Mark are taking turns
inspecting. Dan introduced Mike Ellis, who designs pump stations at Pennoni. Dan
feels the way the contract went out was good. The bids were better because the
township didn’t make the project unclassified. It is better that the rock was
mentioned. Mike reported that rock was found at Lochwood where it was expected
but at a shallower level. The contractor submitted preconstruction video. They
installed manhole six. In a few weeks the first house should be connected.
Mark reported that Dusty Kilgore and Kevin Miller have completed the sewer
maintenance courses at Delaware County Community College. They are interested in
attending other courses.
Alarms — 22 alarms were received for the month
PA One Call — There were 87 PA One calls for the month of April.

b.  Pennoni inspection report done on April 11 & 13 by Matt McAloon was reviewed.

¢. Pennoni Engineer’s Report - Dan Barbato provided the following report:

Invoices - with summaries were provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant —

* The plant was inspected in detail on April 11 & 13. The purpose of the inspection
was to compare the current operation and plant condition to the conditions
documented in the March 5, 2012 report, which was immediately following the
departure of Miller Environmental. The majority of the deficient conditions appear to
have been corrected. The building were clean and well organized, the alum feed
system is not currently required, the disk filters were clean and appeared to be
operating properly, sludge levels in the digesters was acceptable, and effluent
appeared clear at the time of the inspection. A detailed inspection report is attached.
In summary, several conclusions and observations can be made:

1. Miller Environmental was not properly operating the plant.

2. Housekeeping and process data collection was poor.

3. The plant is capable of meeting the new discharge limitations.

4. Miller’s claim that design shortcomings in the plant inhibited their ability to
operate the plant is unfounded, particularly in light of the demonstration of the plant
performance over the past 2 months.

5. The centrifuge is capable of processing solids.

6. Miller Environmental did not properly manage and remove solids at the
facility.

7. Miller Environmental relied too heavily on chemical treatment, particularly
alum.

8. The plant is currently being operated properly, with good data management,
housekeeping and maintenance practices.

Dan is pleased with the current operation of the plant and Pennoni stands by their
design.

LCSTP Elimination

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 05-14-12 draft.doc



[
SOOI U B WK =

-b-b-b-b-b-b-b-b-)UJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJI\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)l\)»—»—»—a»—t»—t»—t»—»—p—
O\kll-b-b«‘l\)»—‘O\OOO\]O\M-&UJN»—‘O\OOO\]O\M-&UJI\)'—‘O\OOO\]O\M-D-UJNPﬂ

1. The contractor, SJM Construction Company, began construction on May 1
installing E&S controls and performing site clearing. Sewer construction began on
May 3 and they are tentatively projecting approximately 60 days to complete the
work. The required contract completion date is July 2, 2012.

2. We have been performing close to full-time construction inspection services
from the start of construction on May 3 through the time of this report. Full-time
inspection is planned to continue at least until the contractor is no longer excavating
rock. We expect to be out of rock by May 11.

3. As of this report, the contractor is encountering rock at shallower depths
(higher elevations) than indicated in the Township’s pre-construction borings. The
rock removal contract quantity is 75 c.y. We are currently estimating the actual rock
removal quantity will be a little over 100 c.y, resulting in an increased cost of
approximately $3,000 due to the increased quantity.

4. The existing drop connection at Existing Manhole EXMH-8 along
Tanglewood Drive was not damaged during construction of the new sewer, so the Bid
Add Item for that item of work will not need to be exercised. The Add Item was bid
at $5,300.

5. We have provided in-office construction support on scheduling, Tanglewood
Drive closure, detour/closure signage, marking and extent of tree clearing, rock
quantification, and verification that the existing lateral from 924 Dolphin Dr. will not
conflict with the proposed sewer based upon the measured lateral depth leaving the
house.

6. We reviewed additional construction submittals including the contractor’s pre-
construction video. All submittals have been “Approved” or “Approved as Noted”.

7. We issued a Construction Issue set of plans and specifications to the
contractor and Township to incorporate the various addenda into one set of plans and
secifications.

Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

We previously prepared draft plans and draft applications for DEP General Permits
(GP) for Stream Crossings. The PNDI Receipt for the Hershey Mill PS Diversion
identified potential threats to two plant species. We prepared and submitted the
required documents to DCNR for their comments/approval regarding the potential
threats, and we are awaiting feedback. It also appears that additional construction
easements will be required to install a temporary construction bridge stream crossing
for the Hershey Mill PS Diversion, and we are coordinating with the Township to
determine if the General Permit for a temporary crossing should be pursued as a
result.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning

* We have prepared draft plans and a draft PennDOT Highway Occupancy Permit

(HOP) application. We are continuing attempts to coordinate with PECO regarding
mitigation of impacts to overhead utility poles given the proximity of the proposed
sewer to the poles. The PECO coordination may impact the HOP application, such as
modifications to the exact sewer location. Upon resolution of any such PECO issues,
we will finalize and submit the HOP application.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 05-14-12 draft.doc



[u—y
SO0 IANN D W —

-J>-J>-b.-b.-b-l:-b-wmwwummwwwwwwwwwwwwto»—~»—~»—-»—~»—--»—--
O\UI-D-UJI\J'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-D-UJI\J'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-DUJI\J'—‘O\OOO\]O\UI-D-UJI\JP—‘

Annual Chapter 94 Reports

* A new influent metering and organic sampling location is needed at the Ridley Creek
STP in order to satisfy DEP’s new Chapter 94 requirements. We have discussed the best
location with Public Works, and we forwarded a recommendation letter to the Authority
prior to the April 9, 2012 meeting.

c¢. Big Fish Environmental Services, Inc. Scott Towler gave the following report on
plant operations for April 2012: ‘
Treatment Process Operation — Sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 2, 3 and 4
were in service until April 11", SBR #2 was removed from service on April 11,2012 to
evaluate the treatment performance through utilizing 2 SBRs #3 & #4. The following
observations were recorded with only 2 SBRs in service:

1. Occasional filled decants attributed to diurnal flow loadings.

2. Nitrification and denitrification was achieved.

3. Nitrate concentrations became elevated contributing to denitrification within

the SBRs during settle phase.

4. Phosphorus removal within the effulent limitation was achieved without alum.

5. DO trends during peak flow periods indicated significant oxygen demand

(minimum to no desired “DO peaks”).

6. SBR surface developed a layer of foam. Microscopic examinations did not

identify Norcardia sp. as the main contributing factor for development of foam.

7. The F:M ratio increased (160 minutes fill cycles)

8. Effluent clarity remained good; however, the final effluent exhibited a slight

color (similar to the discharge from a trickling filter treatment process). The final

effluent achieved permit compliance with the discharge limitations.
On April 7, 2012, transfer of treated effluent to the Applebrook golf course lagoon
commenced, approximately 65,000 gallons/day.
On April 22, 2012, the chemical feed system to provide alum to the floc tank mixer and
influent to the disc filters was placed in service. It should be noted that the use of alum to
assist in phosphorus removal was driven by the uncertainty of compliance with the
NPDES permit. Typical laboratory turnaround for analytical reports is two weeks, with
the April 5 sample report received on April 27®. Split sample analysis between on-site
testing and the laboratory indicates elevated sample results obtained on site as compared
to ALS. Evaluation of selected laboratory accreditation is warranted.
On May 2, 2012, SBR #1 was placed in service, in addition to SBRs #3 & #4.
A summary of the influent and effluent sample data for the month of March 2012 is
attached for review. The eDMR and supplemental reports for March 2012 have been
prepared and hand delivered to PA DEP by BFESI on April 27, 2012. As required by the
NPDES permit effective March 1, 2012, the following supplemental reports accompanied
the DMR:

1. Daily Effluent Monitoring Report

2. Chemical Additives Report

3. Sewage Sludge/Biosolids Production and Disposal report 1 of 3, report 2

of 3 and report 3 of 3.
4, Hauled in Municipal Waste Report
5. Influent & Process Control Form

F\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\20 12\MA 05-14-12 draft.doc



O 01NN B WK —

— e e e e e e
SN O R WD =D

6. Laboratory Accreditation Report.

Any Other Matter - None

Correspondence and Reports of Interest - None

Public Comment — None

Adjournment

There being no further business, Joe moved to adjourn the meeting. Fran seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 8:10pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Municipal Authority\2012\MA 05-14-12 draft.doc




East Goshen Municipai Authonty

1580 Paoli Plke
West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE
Newark, DE .
302-655-4451 Fax; 302-654-2895

‘Remit Payrﬁent To:
-Pennoni Associates inc.

P.0.Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice # :
Involce Date :
‘Project :

- Project Name ;
-‘Phase

501145

03/28/2012

EGMAT204

Lockwood-Chase Constructlon

S

For Services Rendered through: 03/18/2012

Contract paperwork for SJM set up pre-construction meeting, request subm|ttals from Contractor. Preparation of survey
control point files and CAD files for Contractor.

Phase :**** -- Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 920.25
’ . Expense : __________0.00
Phase Total : 920.25
Amount Due This Invoice $920.25
Fee: 16,000.00 :
Prior Billings : . - 0.00
Current Billings : 920.25
Total Billings ; 920.25

Phase : *** -- Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 5.00 105.00 525.00
Project Engineer 425 9300 395.25

Labor Total: “e2 T 920.25

Total Phase : *** — Professional Services Labor : $920.25

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1204 - Lockwood Chase Canstruction Phase S Labor $920.25
. ) Expense : $0.00

A . 47

(T
?

(0/

>
C)\

ke

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. lnvoices'butstar.\_ding over 30 days will have a Service Charg'e.of'1 112% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority - -
EGMA1204 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 12-27-2011

Project:’ ’ EGMA1204 ) :
Pennoni Job No.: Lockwood Chase Construction Phase S
Invoice No: 501145 - o
Invoice Period: - _ ' N/A to ~ 3/18/2012
Initial Authorization: $  16,000.00 Date: - T 2/22/2012
Contract Amount: $ 16,000.00 -
Previously Invoiced: . S - -
Current Invoice: S 920.25
Invoiced to Date (3): $ 920.25
Invoiced to Date {%): 6%
Remaining Budget ($): $  15079.75
_ Remaining Budget (%): 94%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. bl
' Construction Phase
Phase Name: : ]
Phase Budget: S 16,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: ) " 920,25
Invoiced to Date ($): ) 920.25
Involced to Date (%): 6%
Remaining Budget ($): S 15,079.75
Remaining Budget (%): 54%

Comments:  Contract paperwork for SIM, set up pre-construction meeting, request submittals
from Contractor. Preparation of survey control point files and CAD files for Contractor.




Rick Smith

From: Rick Smith <rsmith@eastgoshen.org>
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 9:26 AM

To: '‘Barbato, Daniel'

Subject: RE: Aging Invoice

Dan

For some reason we missed listing this on the April Agenda.
t will put it on the agenda for Monday’s meeting.

Rick

From: Barbato, Daniel [mailto:DBarbato@Pennoni.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 3:32 PM

To: Rick Smith

Subject: Aging Invoice

Rick,

Accounting reported the attached invoice to me as over 60 days old. Maybe it was missed one of the previous runs. Can
you please check on this?

Dan

Daniel P. Barbato, PE

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Office 302-655-4451 x5230 | Direct 302-351-5230
Fax 302-654-2895 | Mobile 302-379-8240

From: univsend@pennoni.com [mailto:univsend@pennoni.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 3:41 PM

To: Barbato, Daniel

Subject: Attached Image







Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per

Invoice # : 507185

...Continued from previous page

Phase : 1 -- Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 0.75 110.00 82.50
Project Engineer 1.75 93.00 162.75
Associate Engineer 0.25 83.00 20.75

Labor Total: 2.75 266.00

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : $266.00

Expense : $0.00

Phase : 6 -- PADEP General Permits

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 2.50 93.00 232.50

Labor Total: 2.50 232.50

Total Phase : 6 -- PADEP General Permits Labor : $232.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1107 -- HersheyMill &Reserve PS Div Des Per Labor : $498.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.

Pennoni Associates Inc.

Page: 2



Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1107 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 12-27-2011

EGMA1107
Hershey Mill & Reserve PS Div Des Per
507185
4/16/2012 to
60,200.00 Date:
60,200.00
14,187.50
498.50
14,686.00
24%
S 45,514.00
76%

v nnnn

KRRK
Hershey Mill &
Reserve
60,200.00
14,187.50
498.50
14,686.00
24%
S 45,514.00
76%

v NN n

5/13/2012
7/7/2011

Comments:  Stream crossing permitting research and alternatives analysis.
Finalize Hersheys Mill DCNR submission.






Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1109 Invoice Summary

Invoice Date 12-27-2011

EGMA1109
Marydell Pump Station Diversion
507186
3/19/2012 to

S 45,100.00 Date:
S 45,100.00
S 5,496.25
S 320.50
S 5,816.75

13%
S 39,283.25

87%

Fekkk
Marydell Pump

Station Diversion
S 45,100.00
S 5,496.25
S 320.50
S 5,816.75

13%
S 39,283.25

87%

5/13/2012
2/22/2012

Comments:  Field recon for utility markouts. Coordination with PECO contractor.






Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1201 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 12-27-2011

EGMA1201
2012 General Services
507187
3/19/2012 to
10,000.00 Date:
10,000.00
1,485.00
289.75
1,774.75
18%
8,225.25
82%

v nununn

R 723

*kkk
2012 General
Services
10,000.00
1,485.00
289.75
1,774.75
18%
8,225.25
82%

w nnn

R 723

Comments:  Monthly report for April. Respond to initial questions
regarding comminutor installation at Hersheys Mill pump station.

5/13/2012
2/22/2012






Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1204 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 12-27-2011

EGMA1204
Lockwood Chase Construction Phase S
507188
4/16/2012 to 5/13/2012
S 16,000.00 Date: 2/22/2012
$ 16,000.00
$ 3,955.50
S 6,049.00
$ 10,004.50
63%
$ 5,995.50
37%

kkkk

Construction Phase

s
s
s
s

W

S

16,000.00

3,955.50

6,049.00

10,004.50
63%

5,995.50
37%

Comments: Reviewed construction submittals, survey stake-out cut sheets,
pre-construction video, and shop drawings; construction coordination with
Township and contractor including scheduling, Tanglewood Rd

closure and detour signhage, and tree clearing;

prepared project contact list; daily on-site construction
evaluated feasibility of 924 Dolphin Dr. lateral connection;
observation; and monitored daily rock removal quantities.






Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1205 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 12-27-2011

EGMA1205
Hershey Mill PS Comminutor Cost Est
507189
N/A to 5/13/2012

S 4,000.00 Date: 5/15/2012
$ 4,000.00
$ .
$ 558.00
$ 558.00

14%
$ 3,442.00

86%

kkkk

PS Comminutor
Cost Est

4,000.00
558.00
558.00

14%

3,442.00

86%

s
s
s
s

w

Comments:  Pump station hydraulic and piping analysis.
Begin feasibility review and estimating for addition of a comminutor.



AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 8, 2012

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: Payment 1 for Lockwood Diversion

The attached invoice has been reviewed by the Authority Engineer and we recommend the
release in the amount of $105,473.17.









. INNOWY ‘H3gWAN: alva
LMOFHO . OFHO | MO3IHO  #FDIOANI

"ONI 'ANYAWOO NOILONYLSNOD WIS






Memo

To: Municipal Authority Board

From: Jon Altshul

Re: FY2012 Quarter 1 Financial Report
Date: May 21, 2012

This memo responds to your request for information regarding the internal controls that the township
has in place to prevent waste, fraud and abuse of the Municipal Authority’s finances. It also provides an
overview of some of the tasks that our independent auditor—Maillie, Falconiero & Com pany, LLP—
performs to detect financial irregularities and improprieties. | have also included some
recommendations for improvements to the township’s internal controls, some of which 1 will begin to
implement on my end and others for which further action by the Municipal Authority may be warranted.

Overview of Internal Controls

As you know, the 5-person board of the Municipal Authority is responsible for approving routine
invoices on behalf of the authority. When this approval is granted, Rick Smith provides Barb Phillips, a
staff accountant in the Finance Department, an initialed copy of the invoice and indicates which general
ledger account codes specific items or services should be charged.

At that point, Barb checks the balance of the Municipal Authority bank accounts to ensure that the
authority has sufficient funds to cover any approved expenditures and, as appropriate, will transfer
funds from the township’s sewer operating fund (for operating expenses, e.g. audit, legal, and general
engineering) or, more likely, from the sewer capital reserve fund. | also routinely check the balance of
township bank accounts and will check in with Barb if | observe that an account balance is unusual.

Barb then writes a check, which needs to be signed by at least two of the following three township
officials: 1) Rick Smith; 2) Jon Altshul and 3) Mark Gordon, the Township’s Zoning Officer. To clarify, the
two signatures are a requirement for the check to be processed by either of the two banks
(Susquehanna and Beneficial) with whom Municipal Authority funds are deposited. Theoretically,
township officials will not sign a check unless they have a clear assurance that the board of the
Municipal Authority has approved the funds. Barb then performs a journal entry to ensure that the
transaction is reflected on the Municipal Authority’s general ledger, a copy of which is shared with me.

At the beginning of every month, Barb reconciles the balance of the Municipal Authority’s bank accounts
for the previous month with the general ledger. Simply put, this means that she ensures that any change
in the balances of the authority’s bank accounts between the beginning and the end of the month
corresponds with the net change in debits and credits on the general ledger over the same period. As
part of this process, Barb will post any earned interest from these accounts to the authority’s general
ledger. | also check in with Barb monthly to ensure that her reconciliations are complete and ok.

There are, however, a handful of expenses that are not formally approved by the authority board. For
example, Mark and Rick have the authority to make emergency purchases of up to $5,000 when it’s not
feasible to wait for formal board approval, although in practice, neither Rick nor Mark routinely do this.
In addition, at year-end, | will do a journal entry transferring 28% of the annual debt service costs on the
1998 note from the Sewer Operating Fund to the Municipal Authority (roughly $26,000 annually)



pursuant to the authority’s lease agreement with the township. Also, the quarterly overhead chargeback
(roughly $8,400), which represents a fixed percentage of selected township employees’ work on behalf
of the authority, is also automatically debited from the municipal authority as well. The formula for
these chargebacks {on an annual basis; we divide by 4 to get the quarterly chargeback) is as follows:

e 15% of the township Administrative Assistant’s salary and benefits

e 5% of the Public Work’s Director’s salary and benefits

e 5% of the Staff Accountant’s (Barb Phillips) salary and benefits

e 5% of the Chief Financial Officer’s salary and benefits

* 5% of the Township Manager’s salary and benefits

e 24 hours * $35/hour for salary and benefits for meeting note taking and minutes preparation.

Municipal Authority revenues other than interest income are handled by Tia Piccolo, the other staff
accountant in the Finance Department. Tia deposits any checks received for tap-in fees or other
municipal authority revenue to the Susquehanna account and posts the revenue on the general ledger.
In general, because the municipal authority receives a negligible amount of non-transfer revenue, Tia’s
work on behalf of the authority is de minimis. Note also that the township does not accept cash
payments, which limits the potential for theft.

As you know, we also provide the Municipal Authority with monthly financial reports, which are
intended to provide the authority with an additional check on its finances. More detail on these revised
reports is provided in the Recommendations section of this memo.

Board of Supervisors Oversight

While the Township Board of Supervisors does not have direct legal authority over the Municipal
Authority’s budget, it does exert indirect control over it, by virtue of the fact that the overwhelming
majority of the authority’s revenue is from transfers from either the sewer capital reserve fund
(828,000 in 2012) or the sewer operating fund ($125,000 in 2012). That is, the Municipal Authority
depends on the Board of Supervisors to adopt a budget of its own. This indirect oversight ensures that
another set of eyes is reviewing the authority’s finances and prevents the authority from having
unlimited access to township funds.

Audit Process

The Municipal Authority’s finances are audited annually by Maillie, Falconiero & Company, LLP, an
independent auditor based in West Chester. The following bullet points summarizing the firm’s audit
procedures were provided by Jim Yiaski, the principal for the Municipal Authority audit:

e Confirm year end bank balances with independent verification letters and agree bank
reconciliations to year end books.

¢ Audit material reconciling items as needed.

e (Calculate and update net investment in lease.

e Update annual deferred charges amortization (for note issue costs).

e Perform search for unrecorded liabilities and record necessary payables and accruals.

¢ Confirm year end debt balances with independent verification letter.

¢ Calculate lease rental collections revenue.



e Vouch selected expenditure items to assure properly authorized and classified.
e Agree transfers to/from Township sewer operating fund.

In addition, it is worth noting that transfers from and to either the sewer operating or capital reserve
funds would theoretically be audited as part of the township audit as well.

Conclusion:

Because of reconciliation, monthly reporting and audit processes, it is nearly impossible for township
staff to divert funds from the authority’s accounts without detection, either by me, the authority or
eventually the auditor. To the extent that the municipal authority has any financial vulnerabilities from
the actions of township staff, they would involve the quarterly chargeback for township administrative
expenses, which are not routinely approved by the authority and could theoretically could result in the
township over or undercharging the authority for its overhead support.

Arguably, as in any accounting system, there is a potential for some expenses to be misclassified—e.g.
an engineering cost being recorded as a construction cost—that might escape notice either by the
Municipal Authority board, the Finance Department or the auditors, although misclassifying an expense
doesn’t affect the authority’s bottom line and thus should not be considered a material vulnerability.

Of course, the authority, like any organization or individual that deposits funds with a bank, is vulnerable
to extraordinary occurrences, like computer hacking, phishing, or even fraudulent bank employees. The
Finance Department takes general, common sense steps to protect our passwords from being stolen,
such as locking our office doors at night, not checking township bank account balances from public
computers and not responding to emails from third parties regarding potentially sensitive banking
information. Otherwise, both Susquehanna and Beneficial, like all banks, have robust, encrypted online
security systems to thwart would be hackers.

To the extent that the Municipal Authority might potentially engage in “ghosting”—i.e. approving
fictional invoices for which no good or service is rendered in exchange for payment—the auditor might
be able to identify those by “vouch[ing] selected expenditure items”. However, as Municipal Authority
board members have observed, the auditor may not be physically inspecting inventory at the plant,
meaning that a paper trail alone might not identify this type of fraud if it were to occur. Moreover, many
services—e.g. legal, engineering—and well as some goods—e.g. equipment rental necessary fora
construction project that is now complete—are not readily inventoried.

To the extent that the authority engages in “diversion”—i.e. purchasing a good that is used either
partially or entirely to benefit someone or something other than the Municipal Authority, such as ifa
backhoe was rented for month for a Municipal Authority project, but was used during the weekends by
a board member or public works employee to build a retaining wall at his or her personal residence—
such activity could potentially evade detection. The authority therefore needs to rely on the integrity
and honesty of its members and employees, as well as the threat of arrest in the event that such activity
was found to have occurred.

If it has not done so already, the Municipal Authority board also needs to develop formal processes and
controls to ensure that there is no “bid rigging” —inappropriately awarding contracts to people or firms
with whom one or more members of the authority board or township staff has either a direct financial
or familial relationship. Such controls may include board members recusing themselves from any
contract decision about which they may have a conflict of interest and ensuring that all contract



decisions are made after “scoring” proposals using an objective, transparent and well-documented set
of criteria. In addition, members of the Municipal Authority board need to ensure that their Statements
of Financial Interests are completed annually and that former members submit such a statement for the
year after they resign from the board. At this point, only one such Statement of Financial Interests has
been received from the members of the Municipal Authority board for 2011, which are due this month.

Recommendations

ccC:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

The Township CFO should improve the monthly budget reports. Ultimately, the board of the
Municipal Authority needs the appropriate tools to reconcile the invoices it has approved in the
past to both the balance of its bank accounts and the general ledger. To that end, the following
improvements to the reports will be implemented prior to the June meeting:

¢ Show beginning of month fund balance

¢ Include all revenue, including transfers from the sewer capital reserve, on the report
¢ Show end of month fund balance

* Include all general ledger transactions for the year to date

The CFO will present the calculation for and obtain the Municipal Authority’s approval at the
beginning of each year for the quarterly chargebacks for administrative wages that will occur
throughout the year. The four chargebacks will eventually show up on the general ledger
transactions report as well.

The Municipal Authority should encourage the audit team to physically inventory selected
purchases from the previous year.

If not already done, the Municipal Authority should develop internal controls with respect to
diversion, such as requiring all public works employees to sign a form indicating that they will
not use any property owned or rented by the Municipal Authority to conduct personal business.

If not already done, the Municipal Authority should develop a clear procurement policy that
meets or exceeds relevant Pennsylvania laws and regulations.

All members of the Municipal Authority Board should provide a Statement of Financial Interest
for 2011 to Nancy Scheiderman at their earliest possible convenience. Please contact Nancy if
you do not currently have a blank copy.

Rick Smith
Mark Miller












fast Goshen Township General Ledger

eport Date

06/04/12

{GRP18 run by BRIAN

07341-1000

07341-1020

Per Sr¢

INTEREST
1201 JE

INTEREST
1201

11 ¢+ 01 aM
Trx § Debits Credits
EARNINGS
31221 0.62
0.00 0.62
31655 0.25
0.00 0.25
31930 0.56
0.00 0.56
32293 4,97
0.00 4,97
0.00 6.40

EARNED - RCSTP EXPANSION

31222 0.
31223 1.
31270 0.
0.00 8
31656 0.
31657 7.
0.00 7
31931 0.
31932 9.
0.00 ]
32294 0.
32295 9.
0.00 9

GL Transaction Details

Beg/End Bal Date

02/07/12
02/07/12

02/09/12

03/14/12

03/14/12

04/04/12

04/04/12

05/02/12

05/02/12

Check/Ref ¥

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

INTEREST

PAGE

Name/Description

INTEREST EARNED JAN. 2012
7100,1000

INTEREST EARNED FEB, 2012
7100.1000

INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2012
7100,1000

INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2012
7100.1000

INTEREST EARNED JAN., 2012
7105.1000

INTEREST EARNED JAN, 2012
7109.2000

INTEREST EARNED JAN,.2012
7105.1500

INTEREST EARNED FEB. 2012
7105.1000
INTEREST EARNED FEB., 2012
7109.2000

INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2012
7105.1000
INTEREST EARNED MARCH 2012
7109.2000

INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2012
7105.1000
INTEREST EARNED APRIL 2012
7109.2000

1



fast Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  06/04/12 GL Transaction Details PAGE 2
dGRP18 run by BRIAN 11 : 01 aM
Acct #  Per Src Trx § Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # I # Name/Description
07364-1110 R.C.TAPPING FEES 0.00
1205 RE 32596 2,000.00 05/25/12 32596 1 TAP IN FEE FOR 1636 MANLEY RD
0.00 2,000.00 ~-2,000.00
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00
07364-1130 CONNECTION FEES ~ SEWER 0.00
1202 CR 31243 423,00 02/08/12 197 6576 JACOBS, ROBERT & CHERYL
31437 423,00 02/27/12 2103 6575 STOFFLET, MICHAEL
JE 31244 141,12 02/08/12 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
31438 141.12 02/27/12 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
282,24 846.00 -563.76
1203 CR 31489 423,00 03/01/12 730 6574 GEORGE SMITH & CHRISTINA CONLE
JE 31490 141.12 03/01/12 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALIMENT
141,12 423,00 ~845,64
423,36 1,269.00 -845,64
07380-1000 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00
1202 31244 141.12 02/08/12 PINE ROCK ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALLMENT
31438 141.12 02/27/12 PINE ROCK ANNURL PINE ROCK INSTALIMENT
0.00 282.24 -282.24
1203 31490 141,12 03/01/12 PINE ROCR ANNUAL PINE ROCK INSTALIMENT
0.00 141,12 -423.36
0.00 423,36 ~423.,36
07392-0500 TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERATING 0.00
1202 31428 15,000.00 02/24/12 XFER XFER FROM 5100.1000 TO
7100.1000
0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00
1203 31612 15,700.00 03/13/12 XFER XFER FROM 5100.1000 TO
7100.1000 TO COVER MA EXP.
0.00 15,700.00 =-30,700.00
0.00 30,700.00 =-30,700.00
07392-0900 TRANSFER FROM SEWER CAP RESERVE 0.00

1204 32045 100,000.00 04/12/12 XFER XFER § FROM SEWER CAP,RESERVE

TO MUN.AUTHORITY GEN.ACCT.

0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00



fast Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  06/04/12 GL Transaction Details : PAGE 3
{GRP18 run by BRIAN 11 : 01 AaM
Bect # - Per Src Trx #  Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # ID# Name/Description
07424-1400 ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 0.00
1203 ¢D 31601 8,391,94 ' 03/13/12 2085 425 EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
18T QTR.2012 MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EXPENSES
8,391.94 0.00 8,391.94
8,391.94 0.00  8,391.94
07424~3000 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 :
1201 30772 950.00 01/06/12 2081 2132 PENNSYLVANIA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES ASSOC

2012 ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP DUES

950.00 0.00 950.00
950,00 0.00 950.00
07424~3130 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00
1202 31393 220,00 02/22/12 2084 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/15/12 2011 ANNUAL SE
220.00 0.00 220.00
1203 31608 1,182.50 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 2011 ANN
SERVICES
1,182.50 0.00 1,402.50
1204 32043 4,971,175 04/12/12 2088 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 2012 GEN.S
4,971,715 0.00 6,374,25
1205 32450  14,501.00 05/15/12 2090 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 4/15/12 2011 CHAP,9
14,501.00 0.00 20,875.25
20,875.25 0.00 20,875.25
07424-3140 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00
1202 31393 1,825.68 02/22/12 2083 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERV. 12/12/11 - GEN.AUTH.
1,825.68 0.00 1,825.68
1204 32043 1,083.00 04/12/12 2087 528 GAWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED
LEGAL SERVICE 2/7-2/29/12 GEN.AU
1,083,00 0.00 2,908.68
1205 32450 703.00 05/15/12 2089 528 GRWTHROP GREENWOOD & HALSTED

. LEGAL SERV. 3/12-3/21/12 GEN.AUT




fast Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date  06/04/12 GL Transaction Details PAGE 4
4GRP18 run by BRIAN 11 : 01 AM
Acct # Per Src Trx # Debits Credits Beg/End Bal ' Date Check/Ref # 4 Name/Description
3,611,68 0.00 3,611,68
07424-7475 LOCHWOOD ABANDONMENT ENGINEER 0.00
1202 31393 2,600.00 02/22/12 2082 2911 EARTHCORE SERVICES LLC
MOBILIZATION, ATV RIG, AUGER PRO
LOCEWOOD ENGINEERING
4,315.00 02/22/12 2084 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERV.THRU 1/15/12 LCSTP FINAL D
ok 6,915.00 0.00 **xx
6,915.00 0.00 6,915.00
1203 31608  7,440.50 : 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 LCSTP FI
DESIGN
7,440.50 0.00 14,355.50
1204 32043 1,366.00 04/12/12 2088 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 LOCHWOOD
1,366.00 0.00 15,721.50
1205 32450 4,124,25 05/15/12 2090 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 4/15/12 LCSTP
4,124.25 0.00 19,845.75
19,845.75 0.00 19,845.75
07425-1000 MARYDELL PUMP STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1203 31608 810.00 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 MARYDELL
810.00 0.00 810.00
1204 32043 1,422.00 04/12/12 2088 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 MARYDELL P
1,422.00 0.00 2,232.00
2,232,00 0.00 2,232.00
07426-1000 HERSHEY MILL STATION - ENGINEER 0.00
1203 31608 2,336.75 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 HERSHEY
2,336.75 0.00 2,336,175
1205 32450 2,917.50 05/15/12 2090 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 4/15/12 HERSHEY MIL
2,917.50 0.00 5,254,25
5,254.25 0.00 5,254.25



East Goshen Township General Ledger

Report Date 06/04/12 GL Transaction Details PAGE 5
MGRP18 run by BRIAN 11 : 01 M
Reet 4 Per Src Trx #  Debits Credits Beg/End Bal Date Check/Ref # 0 4 Name/Description
" om21-1000 REseRvE eove smamnon - memEEn o0 T
1203 31608 605.00 03/13/12 2086 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

SERVICES THRU 12/11/12 RESERVE

605.00 0.00 605.00
1204 32043 472.50 04/12/12 2088 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICES THRU 3/18/12 RESERVE PU
472.50 0.00 1,077.50
1205 32450 2,917.50 05/15/12 2090 1052 PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
SERVICE THRU 4/15/12 RESERVE PS
2,917.50 0.00 3,995.00
3,995.00 0.00 3,995.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

3eg Bal 0.00  65,579.23 134,433.96 -68,854.73




Memo

To:  Municipal Authority
From: Tia Piccolo
Date: June6, 2012

Re: Internal Quarterly Billing for Overhead — Q2 2012

The quarterly administrative overhead charge for the Municipal Authority for the 2™ quarter of
2012 is $8,391.94, which corresponds with an annual amount of $33,567.76.

| recommend that the Municipal Authority approve this charge.



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380
(610) 692-7171

June 1, 2012
MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY EXPENSES:
2nd QTR 2012

ABC Secretarial Services (Preparing & distributing packets):

$2,259.66
Secretarial Services (Taking & Preparing Minutes):
$210.00
Director of Finance/Treasurer
$1,207.44
Staff Accountant:
$929.24
Director of Public Works:
$1,784.90
Manager:
$2,000.70
$8,391.94
07424-1400
Tia Piccolo

Staff Accountant
















JUNE 2012
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/8/12 - Kevin - Completed
b. Need by 5/2/12 —Jack - Completed
c. Need by 8/1/12 - Dana
d. Need by 11/7/12
e. February 2013

2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) — Jack - Completed
b. 2™ Quarter (June) - Joe
c. 3™ Quarter (September) - Dana
d. 4" Quarter (December) - Kevin

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
4. Implement [ & I Plan

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete — Have
tour in September

PROJECTS
1. Lockwood
a. Bid — Bid awarded 2/20 — Contract executed 3/12
b. Pipe Installation - Notice to proceed issued 3/20, Pipe work completed.
Restoration work in progress
2. Abandon Plant — Flow diverted, currently pumping down the treatment pond
and storage lagoon.
3. Marydell Pump Station
a. Design/Permit — In Progress
b. Bid
c. Pipe Installation
d. Abandon Pump Station
4. Hershey Mill Pump Station
a. Design/Permit — In Progress
b. Bid
c. Pipe Installation
5. Reserve Pump Station - In Progress
a. Design/Permit
b. Bid
c. Pipe Installation
d. Abandon Pump Station

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2012\061112.doc



S

Permont
ennoni
/

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

June 7, 2012

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Proposal for Professional Services
Hershey’s Mill Pump Station Grinder Installation

Dear Mr. Smith:
Pennoni Associates Inc. is pleased to submit the following proposal for the design and bid
assistance services associated with the purchase and installation of a Muffin Monster grinder at

the Hershey’s Mill Pump Station.

BACKGROUND

The Hershey’s Mill Pump Station is equipped with a bar screen style trash basket for the removal
of large solids that may otherwise damage the pumps. The trash rack must be removed
periodically and manually cleaned. The Public Works Department would like to install a Muffin
Monster grinder as manufactured by JWC Environmental. The Muffin Monster grinds
wastewater solids to allow them to be safely pumped. We understand that the Township plans to
purchase the Muffin Monster directly from the equipment manufacturer and will contract out the
labor for installation of the equipment.

The existing pump station wet well top slab is equipped with separate access hatches for pump
and trash rack removal. The hatch dedicated for trash rack removal has an opening of 30 inches
by 30 inches. This opening is adequate for installation and maintenance of the Muffin Monster.
The Muffin Monster comes equipped with a five (5) horsepower hydraulic power pack. It is
anticipated that the Muffin Monster hydraulic power pack will be mounted on a small concrete
pad or metal stand in the corner of the Generator Building. The Muffin Monster control panel
will be mounted on the wall adjacent to the power pack. A new PVC conduit will be installed
from the Generator Building underground to the wet well. The hydraulic hoses will be installed
within this conduit from the power pack to drive the Muffin Monster grinder that is installed
within the wet well.

Based on our preliminary observation of the pump station electrical system, it appears that
adequate capacity exists for the additional electric load that will be imparted by the Muffin
Monster. It may be necessary to perform some minor modifications to the electrical system; the
extent of any modifications will be determined during the final design phase.

Chrnisttana Executive Campus * 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 ¢ Newark, DE 19713 = Tel' 302-655-4451 + Fax: 302-654-2895

WWW.pennoni.com



June 7, 2012 Page 2

Rick Smith Hershey’s Mill Pump Station Grinder Installation

We anticipate the following work items will be required for the installation of the new Muffin
Monster at the Hershey’s Mill Pump Station:

Bypass pumping during the work in the wet well.
Demolition of the existing trash rack.

Removal and disposal of the existing access ladder. No new steps or ladder will be
installed.

Installation of the Muffin Monster, mounting frame, and slide rails in the wet well.

Installation of a new PVC conduit from the Generator Building to the wet well which will
be used for installation of the hydraulic hoses.

Installation of the Muffin Monster hydraulic power pack in the Generator Building.

Mounting of the Muffin Monster control panel and interconnection to the existing power
panel in the Generator Building. Some minor modifications may be required to the
power panel.

Startup and testing of the Muffin Monster.

Based on the work items described above, and assuming the Township will purchase the Muffin
Monster directly from the manufacturer, the preliminary construction cost is estimated at
$62,000 with a 15% contingency as summarized in the table below.

Equipment Purchase: Muffin Monster Grinder, Wet Well $30.000
Mounting Frame, Slide Rails, Control Panel ’
Estimated Installation Labor and Incidental Materials $24.000
(anchors, conduit, brackets, etc.) ’
Materials and Installation Labor Subtotal $54,000
~15% Contingency $8,000
Estimated Project Construction Cost $62,000
SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work for professional services has been divided into two phases: Final Design and
Bid Assistance.

Phase 1 - Final Design

During this phase, we will prepare mechanical plans and sections and a bidding document
suitable for use by the Township to solicit bids from Contractors to complete the work. We will
also work with the local Muffin Monster equipment representative, Watermark Environmental
Systems, for obtaining a proposal suitable for use by the Township to purchase the equipment.
We will complete the following tasks:

Site visit with our electrical engineer to verify the control panel location and power panel
interconnection requirements.

Preparation of mechanical plan, section and mounting details for the Muffin Monster.
Any required material specifications will be included on the drawings.



June 7, 2012 Page 3
Rick Smith Hershey’s Mill Pump Station Grinder Installation

¢ Preparation of an electrical plan, single line diagram and electrical details. Any required
material specifications will be included on the drawings.

o Preparation of a bidding document and specifications for installation of the Township-
purchased equipment. Since the estimated installation cost is in excess of the required
bidding limit, we assume this project will be publicly bid using the PennBID website.

e Coordination with Watermark Environmental Systems for Township purchase of Muffin
Monster.

o  We will meet with the Township one time during the design to review and discuss the
plans.

We do not expect that any DEP or other agency permits will be required for this work, so no
permitting applications are included in this scope.

Phase 2 — Bid Assistance

During this phase, Pennoni will provide assistance to the Township during the construction
solicitation period at the houtly rates approved for Pennoni in 2012, The anticipated scope
includes: attendance at a pre-bid meeting, responding to RFI’s, review and tabulation of bids,
reference checks, and recommendation of award. This phase is included as an approximated
budget.

SCHEDULE

We anticipate completion of the construction drawings and bidding document appfoximately six
(6) weeks from receipt of the Township’s approval of this proposal.

FEE

Our estimated fee, to be billed on a time and material basis, is $12,000.00 broken down by Phase
as follows:

Phase 1 —Final DeSIgh.. oo $10,000.00
Phase 2 — Bid ASSISIANCE .1vevrrivnereinieenisseisiininisisieniasnineens $2.,000.00
TOTAL ...ttt $12,000.00

Work shall be done on an hourly basis, billed at the Authority’s appnoved rates for Pennoni for
2012,

- Bxtraordinary expenses, authorized in advance and identifiable to the specific project will be
billed in addition to the above stated fees. These expenses include, but ate not limited to: permit
application fees, Federal Express and delivery charges, and the reproduction of plans and
specifications by outside services, We do not bill for such items as relatively small amounts of
in-house printing, mailing expenses, reasonable telephone calls, and travel expenses.




June 7, 2012 Page 4
Rick Smith ' Hershey’s Mill Pump Station Grinder Installation

BILLING AND PAYMENT

Fees will be billed monthly based on actual services completed. Payment is due upon receipt of
invoice. Billing and Payment shall be in accordance with Item three (3) of the attached General
Terms and Conditions.

The client acknowledges that the method of Billing and Payment has been discussed in detail;
that the terms agreed upon can only be changed by a written addendum agreed to by both parties;
and work may be stopped until payment is made in accordance with the agreement.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Pennoni Associates Inc. General Terms and Conditions (Form No. LEOI, Rev. 09/2002) are
attached hereto and are considered as part of this proposal.

Special

a. We will perform our work in accordance with accepted engineering standards.
However, we cannot guarantee approvals by permitting agencies as these
approvals are subject to circumstances beyond our control.

b. Revisions to the plans as may be required by personal preferences of reviewers,
reviewing agencies, agency consultants, and the client will be performed as
additional work on an hourly basis.

C. This proposal is limited strictly to those items quoted above. Application fees and
other costs payable to regulatory agencies will be the responsibility of the Client.

We appreciate this opportunity to submit our proposal to the Township. Should you have any
questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call. Please sign and return
one (1) copy of this proposal as our Notice to Proceed.

Sincerely,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

TR st

Daniel P. Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer

ACCEPTED BY:

(Print Name and Title)

DATE:

P:\Projects\EGMA\EGM A1205-Hershey Mill Pump Station Comminutor Estimate\HMPS Comininutor PROPOSAL.doc



) PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

@i GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

10.

CONSULYTING ENGINEERS

Unless withdrawn sooner, proposals are valid for thirty days.

The technical and pricing information in proposals is the confidential and proprietary property of Pennoni Associates
Inc. or any subsidiary or affiliate of Pennoni Associates Inc. ("Pennoni"). Client agrees not to use or to disclose to
third parties any technical or pricing information without Pennoni’s written consent.

The agreement created by the Client's acceptance of a proposal and these Terms & Conditions is hereinafter referred
to as the “Agreement.” If a proposal is submitted to Client and Client fails to return a signed copy of the proposal but
knowingly allows Pennoni to proceed with the services, then Client shall be deemed to have accepted the terms of
the proposal and these General Terms & Conditions. if there is a conflict or inconsistency between any express term
or condition in the proposal and these General Terms & Conditions, the proposal shall take precedence. The
proposal and these General Terms & Conditions constitute the entire Agreement, and supersede any previous
agreement or understanding.

Payment is due upon receipt of invoices as submitted. Client agrees to pay interest at the rate of 1%z percent per
month on invoices that are more than 30 days past due. If an invoice is 30 or more days past due, Pennoni may
suspend services and refuse to release work on this Agreement or any other agreement between Client and Pennoni
until Client has paid all amounts due. Unless Pennoni receives written notice of Client's dispute of an invoice within
30 days of the invoice date, the invoice will be presumed correct. If payment is not made in accordance with the
Agreement, Client agrees to pay reasonable costs and attorney’s fees incurred by Pennoni to collect payment.

All drawings, sketches, specifications and other documents ("Documents”) in any form, including electronic, prepared
by Pennoni are instruments of Pennoni’s services, and as such are and shall remain Pennoni’s property. Upon
payment in accordance with the Agreement, Client shall have the right to use and reproduce the Documents solely
for the purposes of constructing, remediating, using or maintaining the project contemplated by the Agreement
("Project"). The Documents are prepared for use on this Project only, and are not appropriate for use on other
projects, any additions or alterations of the Project, or completion of the Project by others. Use of the Documents in
violation of this paragraph without the express written consent of Pennoni is prohibited, and shall be at Client’s sole
risk. Client agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Pennoni from any claims, damages, losses, liabilities and
expenses arising from such prohibited use.

The proposed fees and schedule constitute Pennoni's best estimate of the charges and time required to complete the
Project. As the Project progresses, facts uncovered may dictate revisions in scope, schedule or fee. The hourly rate
schedule for services provided on a time and material basis will be subject to increases annually.

Fee and schedule commitments will be subject to change for delays caused by Client's failure to provide specified
facilities or information, or for delays caused by third parties, unpredictable occurrences or force majeure.

Where the method of payment is based on time and materials, Client agrees that the following will apply: The
minimum time segment for charging work is one-quarter hour, except the minimum time segment for charging of field
survey work is four (4) hours. Client reimbursable expenses include travel and living expenses of personnel when
away from the home office on business connected with the Project; subcontractor and subconsultant costs;
identifiable communications, mailing and reproduction costs; identifiable drafting and stenographic supplies; and
expendable materials and supplies purchased specifically for the Project. A ten (10) percent administrative and
handling charge will be added to client reimbursable expenses.

No termination of this Agreement by Client will be effective unless Client gives seven days prior written notice with the
reasons and details, and Pennoni is afforded an opportunity to respond. Where the method of payment is "Lump
Sum,” Client agrees that the final invoice will be based on services performed to the effective date of cancellation,
plus an equitable adjustment to provide for costs Pennoni incurred for commitments made prior to cancellation.
Where the method of payment is time and materials, Client agrees that the final invoice will include all services and
direct expenses up to the effective date of canceliation plus an equitable adjustment to provide for costs Pennoni
incurred for commitments made prior to cancellation.

Pennoni will maintain at its own expense Workman's Compensation insurance, Comprehensive General Liability
insurance and Professional Liability insurance.

INITIALS LEO1 11/2006
10f2




1.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.
21.
22,

Pennoni does not represent or warrant that any permit or approval will be issued by any governmental or regulatory
body. Pennoni will endeavor to prepare applications for such permit or approval in conformance with applicable
requirements; but, in view of the complexity of and the frequent changes in applicable rules and regulations and
interpretations by the authorities, Pennoni cannot guarantee that any such application will be considered complete or
will conform to all applicable requirements.

Pennoni will perform its work in accordance with generally accepted professional standards. THERE ARE NO
OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the Client and its
successors. There is no third-party beneficiary of this Agreement.

CLIENT AND PENNONI HAVE CONSIDERED THE RISKS AND REWARDS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT,
AS WELL AS PENNONI'S TOTAL FEE FOR SERVICES. CLIENT AGREES THAT, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT
PERMITTED BY LAW, PENNONI'S TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY (INCLUDING THE LIABILITY OF ITS
OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, SUBCONTRACTORS AND CONSULTANTS) TO THE CLIENT
(AND ANYONE CLAIMING BY, THROUGH OR UNDER THE CLIENT) FOR ANY AND ALL INJURIES, CLAIMS,
LOSSES, EXPENSES OR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT FROM ANY CAUSE OR CAUSES IS
LIMITED TO THE TOTAL FEE RECEIVED BY PENNON! UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR $50,000, WHICHEVER IS
GREATER. SUCH CAUSES INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, PENNONI'S NEGLIGENCE, ERRORS,
OMISSIONS, STRICT LIABILITY, OR BREACH OF CONTRACT OR WARRANTY.

IN THE EVENT THE CLIENT IS UNABLE TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, PENNONI
AGREES TO INCREASE THE LIMITATION TO $1,000,000 UPON ITS RECEIPT, PRIOR TO PERFORMING ANY
SERVICES, OF CLIENT'S WRITTEN AGREEMENT TO PAY AN ADDITIONAL SUM OF NOT LESS THAN 10% OF
THE TOTAL FEE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR $1,000, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

Client shall make no claim against Pennoni unless the Client first provides a written certification, executed by an
independent design professional, specifying those acts or omissions which the independent design professional
contends is a violation of generally accepted professional standards and upon which the claim will be premised. The
independent design professional must be licensed to practice in the state where the Project is located and in the
discipline related to the claim. Client agrees that the independent design professional's certification is a condition
precedent to the Client's right to institute any judicial proceeding.

If required under the scope of services, Pennoni shall visit the Project site to become generally familiar with the
progress and quality of the work for which Pennoni prepared contract documents, and Pennoni shall not make
exhaustive or continuous onsite inspections. Pennoni’s services do not include supervision or direction of the
contractor's work. Observation by Pennoni field representatives shall not excuse the contractor for defects or
omissions in its work. Pennoni shalf not control construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures,
and the contractor is solely responsible for all work on the Project, including safety of all persons and property.

If Client does not retain Pennoni to render construction phase services, Client waives any claim it may have against
Pennoni and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Pennoni from any loss or liability, including attorneys
fees and other costs of defense, arising out of or related to the interpretation of Pennoni's plans and specifications,
the review of shop drawings, the evaluation of contractor's request for change orders, or the failure to detect and
correct obvious errors or omissions in Pennoni’s plans and specifications.

Unless and until a court determines that Pennoni’s preparation or approval of maps, drawings, opinions, reports,
surveys, change orders, designs, specifications and/or Pennoni’s giving or failure to give instructions is the primary
cause of any damage, claim, loss or expenses, Client shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Pennoni and its
officers, employees and consultants from and against all damages, claims, losses or expenses, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees and other costs of defense, arising out of this Agreement. In the event the Client is required to defend
Pennoni under this paragraph, Pennoni shall have the right to select its attorneys.

Client agrees to pay reasonable expert witness fees if Pennoni or any of its employees is subpoenaed to testify as a
fact or opinion witness in any court proceeding, arbitration or mediation to which the Client is a party.

Unless otherwise provided in this proposal, Pennoni shall have no responsibility for the discovery, presence,
handling, removal or disposal of hazardous materials or underground structures at the Project site.

Client and Pennoni waive consequential damages arising out of this Agreement.
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Commonweaith of Pennsylvania.

Neither the Client nor Pennoni shall assign this Agreement without the written consent of the other.

INITIALS LEO01 11/2006
20f2







AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 15, 2012

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

RE: May Monthly Report

Meters: Were read on a daily basis, adjustments were made to
Ellis Lane.

Chester Creek Collection: We replaced all the manhole castings in Marydell a
total of (44); while replacing the castings each manhole
was checked for infiltration. We televised and cleaned
the Ashbridge Farms development; we located one leaky
lateral which was repaired on June 5. The crew found a
broken tee and a cracked clean-out. The crew also
televised the drop manhole in Hershey Mill; the one the
contractor tied into for the Lockwood project. The drop
was ok. We pulled pump number one, a total of 8150
feet were televised and cleaned.

Ridley Creek Collection: We also televised pipe along Paoli Pike where we
located two breaks; rather than digging we will be
installing a slip liner. We also found a leaking lateral
which we already repaired.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2012 Municipal\May 2012 monthly report for Municipal Authority .docx



Lockwood Project:

Ridley Creek:

PA 1 Calls:

Alarms:

The contractor is currently doing restoration work
installing curb, raking and seeding. The plant operator is
spraying on a daily basis. | located a contractor who
needs to get rid of 5000 yards of fill dirt; his job should
start in about 3 weeks. Matt from Pennoni still has to air
test and vacuum test the lines. The contractor also has
to grout the old lines. That work is scheduled for one
day next week.

| your packet is the quote for the new flow meter from
Allied Control; the meter is being supplied from HACH
who is on COSTARS for state pricing. | would
recommend going with the meter Allied quoted. Also in
your packet is the cost for the new sampler.

We responded to 88 PA 1 calls for the month of May.

We responded to 23 alarms in May that ranged from
power outages to pump failure.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2012 Municipal\May 2012 monthly report for Municipal Authority .docx



EGMA 1200

TO:

Pennoni’

MEMORANDUM

East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager

FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.

Authority Engineer
DATE: June 7, 2012
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report
Invoices

* Invoices with summaries are provided under separate cover.

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP)

* No activity this period. We will assist with supporting and reviewing warranty claims

and with plant troubleshooting as requested.

LCSTP Elimination

* The contractor, SJM Construction Company, has completed construction of all new

sewers and manholes. All effected residences have had their laterals tied into the new
sewers, and the entire Lockwood Chase neighborhood now flows through the new
sewers. All but two new sewer runs have been pressure tested and passed. The
remaining two runs are planned for pressure testing by Friday, June 8.

Remaining work generally includes final restoration, abandoning existing sewers and
manholes in-place with flowable fill, paving, curb replacement, installation of cast-iron
boxes and lids on cleanouts, manhole vacuum testing, mandrel testing and televising of
new sewers, and preparation of as-built plans. We anticipate the majority of this work
will be completed by Friday, June 15. The required contract completion date is July 2,
2012.

We have performed on-site, part-time construction inspection services throughout the
duration of this work. We have also provided in-office construction to resolve utility
conflicts and other unforeseen issues.

* Wereviewed Invoice #1 and forwarded our recommendation to the Township.

Page 1 of 3

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2012\Memo to EGMA Board 2012-06-06.docx



EGMA 1200

Hershey’s Mill PS Diversion and Reserve PS Elimination

As reported previously, we have prepared draft plans and draft applications for DEP
General Permits (GP) for Stream Crossings. The PNDI Receipt for the Hershey’s Mill
PS Diversion identified potential threats to endangered plant species. We prepared and
submitted the required documents to DCNR for their comments/approval regarding the
potential threats. DCNR responded that a qualified botanist must perform an on-site
evaluation of a variety of plants commonly found in serpentine soils. We provided
additional information and coordinated with DCNR to resolve their concerns without
involving a botanist. They have since rescinded the requirement for further investigation,
and they issued a letter stating that no impacts are anticipated. We are also coordinating
with the Township to determine how to tie into the existing downstream manhole for the
Reserve Pump Station diversion because there are elevation conflicts with the depth of
sewer across the creek and tying into the existing manhole. We expect to resolve these
conflicts and submit both the Reserve PS and the Hershey’s Mill PS General Permit
applications to DEP the week of June 11-15.

Marydell PS Elimination

As reported previously, we have prepared draft plans and a draft Penn DOT Highway
Occupancy Permit (HOP) application. We are continuing attempts to coordinate with
PECO regarding mitigation of impacts to overhead utility poles given the proximity of
the proposed sewer to the poles. The PECO coordination may impact the HOP
application, such as modifications to the exact sewer location. Upon resolution of any
such PECO issues, we will finalize and submit the HOP application. We have also
submitted the draft plans to Verizon, and we have requested information from them on
the exact location of their conduits in Paoli Pike because it may be less problematic to
install the sewer under the edge of pavement (as opposed to the currently designed route
on the shopping center side of the PECO utility poles) pending PECO comments and to
avoid significant tree disturbance along the shopping center frontage.

Hershey’s Mill PS Capacity Evaluation

We performed drawdown testing at the pump station and an analysis of pump and system
curves to verify the station has capacity to handle peak instantaneous flows following the
Lockwood Chase diversion. One pump was found to have inadequate capacity. The
Township quickly replaced the pump. We will perform a follow-up drawdown test on
Monday, June 11, to confirm the replaced pump has adequate capacity.

Hershey’s Mill Grinder

We performed a site visit to evaluate the potential for installation of a comminutor
(grinder) in the pump station to replace the existing trash rack. We prepared a budgetary
cost estimate for the work which we forwarded to the Township along with a professional
services proposal to prepare construction drawings and a bid package.

Page 2 of 3

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2012\Memo to EGMA Board 2012-06-06.docx



EGMA 1200

Chapter 94 Reports

* PA DEP responded to the Ridley Creek Chapter 94 Report submission. One comment
notes that documentation should be provided to show that the pump station can convey
maximum flows with any one pump out of service. This documentation was not required
for the current submittal and DEP noted on their letter that no additional information is
required to be submitted at this time. This analysis will be provided in the 2013
submission.

Page 3 of 3
P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2012\Memo to EGMA Board 2012-06-06.docx




BIG FISH ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.

May 2012 - Ridley Creek and Lochwood Sewage Treatment Plant Operations Report
Executive Summary

Treatment Process Operation

Sequencing batch reactors (SBRs) numbered 1, 3 and 4 were in service during the
month of May. SBR No. 2 remains out of service with the majority of the contents
transferred to the aerobic sludge holding tanks.

It is regrettable to report permit exceedances for total suspended solids and total
phosphorus during the month of April. Split samples between the contract laboratory
and the in-house laboratory were analyzed. Observations of the final effluent appeared
to have not visible solids readily identifiable as mixed liquor solids carryover, however,
the in —house suspended solids test appeared to indicate a measureable concentration
of colloidal solids. Total phosphorus is related to the suspended solids concentration,
therefore as the suspended solids concentration increases, the total phosphorus
concentration is anticipated to increase. Steps were implemented with the laboratory to
improve access to laboratory reports, specifically with phosphorus results. In addition,
continued spilt sampling and comparison of in-house test results and contract laboratory
results is on going. Preliminary data for the month of May anticipates full compliance
with the discharge permit.

A summary of the influent and effluent sample data for the month of March 2012 is
attached for review. The eDMR and supplemental reports for April 2012 have been
prepared and submitted PA DEP by BFESI through the electronic eDMR system.

Flow data:
April 2012
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Month, | Average Daily Flow, gpd
MGD
Influent Wastewater 10.393 346,428
Treated Effluent to Disc 8.901 296,713
Filters
Final Effluent Discharge 5,291 176,367
Applebrook Golf Course 1.150 50,013
May 2012
Flow Meter Location Total Volume for Month, | Average Daily Flow, gpd
MGD
Influent Wastewater 10.664 344,001
Treated Effluent to Disc 10.314 332,698
Filters
Final Effluent Discharge 4.833 155,903
Applebrook Golf Course 2.053 66,210







1jo 1 3ded

t19°6 8Ll 9L 0 1 T 9.0 1] 0zo €9 ov <t 8 08€0°0 winwixey
WL 8T°L 8T°L 0 T (4] 0 o T0 8 S € F4 00820 wnwiup
<6°L 8L 21 A 0 T L0 65°0 0 910 9¢ [ x4 L S 09/T°0 adesany
9°6 8T°L 8T°L 00 T TT o 0 611°0 £9 (94 € 4 06+v1°0 10T ‘97 |udy
09°L aLL aLL 00 T T 9,0 0 wio £9 oy [41 8L 080T°0 ZT0Z ‘0¢ |udy
WL [+ YA 5L 0’0 T €0 o €0 S61°0 €1 8 14 8T 09070 ZT0T ‘T 1udy
444 St'L St'L 00 T 0 99°0 0 0 8 S 6 9'S 08810 »Z102/S/v
ajep sjdwes
Apea Aeq Aeq (12 oy wnuwixent
snoauejueIsuj
0°S 0’6 09 000'T 00¢ € S0 124 L TET 1z b-T4% [174 S0
UIN 35ul| Xey 15Ul unA asui|  uespy 095 UBSIN 09D puow;/sq) /5w \puow/sq; 1/3w Qpuowy/sq | /3w | yuou/sq /3w S3ciony apw | TuoReNwi adseydsig
HWI3d S3adN
uadAXQ Hd wioyjo) jerd] 1/3w ‘a0 ‘snioydsoyd N-*HN SSL ‘goad moly
paAjossig

TOO |{ed InQ -3udn|y3 jeurd

ul 343 JO IAREIUDSIDL JOU 34043434} SI PUB [BUUBYD JUIN|IUI 3Y) JO WONOQ 3y ut dn pjing s1gap pue T y

502 16 816 L€ [35; 9§ £66T 056 €2€8 096€ 0196°0 wnwixeyw
0 [2 0 vE 0 (54 SYT 69 66€ 06T 08TZ°0 wnunuiw
6v 67 8€C wl S9 g€ vL9 1ZE 8vST [4543 09vE'0 agerany
0 0 0
[23 5’9 06 9Ty £8 ¥'6€ 89¢€ SLT 66€ 061 0€£87°0 TT0Z ‘92 udy
A3 T8 111 LS 72 e St 69 916 9EY 009¢€°0 2102 ‘0z |udy
8 6'€ TL (X33 15 e S8T 88 €55 £9¢ 01960 T10Z ‘T ludy
S0 v'L6 816 LEY LTT LSS 166'T 056 €788 096€ 0252°0 +2102/5/Y
ajep ajdwes
LS 16 10€ 8y 002 [43 1002 0Z€ 8607 SEE a3esany aOW
Aep/sq| 1/3w Aep/sq| /3w Aep/sqi 1/3w Aep/sq) 1/3w Aep/sqj 1/3u
siseg udisaq
1/3w ‘|eyo ) 'snioydsoyd 7/3W ‘NIL N-"HN SSL ‘ao8 mopy .
JIIBMIAAISEM JUBNYJU

Hoday suoieiadQ AjYIuoIAl Jue|d Judunealt 33emas 3331 Asjpry

Aoyiny [edidiunpy diysumoj uaysoo ise3 N.H QN _ _h Q<












AHYINNNSSIX #00:S193YSHIOM Ujuow ajeledas SUOHE}S-||e- SISIBWUMOY ZL0Z

zLL'198 usysos Jsap
ol
$89°01L 065°9 [Leg'els lozg'osz  [ie812z |9sz'z9 [oov'oz  T81L169 (18219 [zz6'tlL [sv0'99l'L Ay Alyauojy

__SMmold jejol

2980l yGE'9 £80°259 5/0'¥0e  |069°09 8/€'sg 00’0z {2Z9'l8 8v9'c9  [0€8'/9L  [o¥SvHL L
Goe'0l L0v'9 £19'682 805'68Z  [g85e'co 186'8S 0ov'0z  |816'/S €62'€S  [802'981 [191°650°L
G/G6'8 20.'9 0 v8¥'00€  [£¥6°0. 9/2'09 00r¥'0c  |eco’L. €01°19 1/69'z2z  [S0¥'/GL°L
0GE'LL 1959 L29'610°1L 99v'66Z  [6E6'EL GGG'c9 00¥'0z L1659 v20°19 [6i5'0vL [e997Ti1LL
lzeel cee'9 2TE'606 9¥8°'/9 62206 980°¢. 0ov'oz_ |ovi'e9 62.'69 168526l [£S¥'96Z L

3NV 1
SlERE]

“AVM
NMOL11SIM

TN 3ANG

; ; ; ; id
3HSH3H LINWNS  NOSTIM

ovd

AVMOYYE  NVINNIHS  MIOANISTM  SMOIH  IoamigHSY A

SONIAVIY Y313 40 AMVININNS 2102















	MA_2012-06-11_Agenda_and_Packet
	MA-06112012-packet-details-B

